Mr. Mark Lynch 10/27/85
122 Maryland ave., NE

Dear Mark,

Enclosed are the government's Opposition to my Motion to Reconsider,
which I received yesterday, and part of what I'm sending Jim Lesar relating to
some tickler records disclosed to Hark Allen.

I've never known a government attorney to attest to any filing and I rather
like that she did because agsin she is not truthful. I plan a fairly short
Response. I believe I am entitled to file one but I don't know.

L do not know whether any of the information in what L'm sending Jim can
be of use to you or anyone you know but I'm sending it on the chance that it

Too bad about the Morison case. I'a old enough to recall what followed
when other governments went that way, and other ways, soue within my personal
experience. Change the faces and names and some of what our so-called lesders
are saying faithfully duplicate the sad past.

Best wighes,




